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January 23, 2025

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2610
On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and
Construction Support Services for Transit Facility Projects
Addendum No. 2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No.2 to the above
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).

1. Offerors are advised to delete slide 19 from the Pre-proposal Conference
Presentation as presented in Attachment A to Addendum No. 1 and
replace with Attachment A in this Addendum No. 2. The term “cost and
price” is replaced with “firm fixed price”.

2. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration sheets
are presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal.

Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall
be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / RO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)
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Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned
at (714) 560-5562 or sgettel@octa.net.

Sincerely,

el s : ' ez -
Sonja Gettel

Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachments
Attachment A:  Slide 19 — Pre-proposal Conference Presentation
Attachment B:  Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets


mailto:sgettel@octa.net

RFP 4-2610
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A: SLIDE 19 — PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE PRESENTATION




Proposed Agreement

Article 3 - Scope of Work

Article 6 - Maximum Obligation
Article 25 - General Wage Rates
rticle - Conflict of Intere
Article 28 - Code of Conduct
Article 30 - Health and Safety Requirements
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ATTACHMENT B: PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION SHEETS
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ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: __Gensler

Attendee: Carmen Cham
4675 MacArthur Court Suite 100

Newport Beach, CA 92660

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) 424 236 0413 Registered on CAMM NET? K'Yes [] No

PrimePR sub [] DBE []

Carmen_cham@gensler.com

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name: Gensler
Attendee: Jaymes Dunsmore
Address: 4675 MacArthur Court Suite 100
City, State Zip: Newport Beach, CA 92660

\ 213 327 3105

Phone Number: (

Prim%ﬁub [0 DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Jaymes_dunsmore@gensler.com

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: __'D> Group
Attendee: Robyn Vallejos
Address: | Peters Canyon Road
City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92606
Phone Number: (949 ) 387-8500 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes 0 No

Prime X Sub ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: robyn.vallejos@idsgi.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: LPA, Inc.
Attendee: Katie Nilmeier
Address: 5301 California Avenue, Suite 100

City, State Zip: I[rvine, California 92617

Phone Number: _(949 ) 2611001 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [] No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: knilmeier@Ipadesignstudios.com

2. Company Name: _LPA, Inc.
Attendee: Jeremy Hart
Address: 5301 California Avenue, Suite 100
City, State Zip: Irvine, California 92617
Phone Number: (949 ) 2611001 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [ No

Prime X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: Jhart@lpadesignstudios.com

3. Company Name: _LPA, Inc.
Attendee: Jessica Isler
Address: 5301 California Avenue, Suite 100

City, State Zip: __Irvine, California 92617

Phone Number: _( 949 ) 261.1001 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [] No

Prime X] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:  Jisler@lpadesignstudios.com

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: LPA, Inc.
Attendee: Casey Chapin
5301 California Avenue, Suite 100

Address:

City, State Zip: I[rvine, California 92617

Phone Number: _(949 ) 2611001 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [] No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: cchapin@lpadesignstudios.com

2. Company Name: _-PA, Inc.
Attendee: Charles Williams
Address: 5301 California Avenue, Suite 100

City, State Zip: [rvine, California 92617

Phone Number: (949 ) 2611001 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [] No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: cwilliams@lpadesignstudios.com

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: MAKKS gEP\\I \ L < {N—C—r
Attendee: NANEED TRhat
Address: 3243 £ Commoneptl Al
City, State Zip: __ T O\LUER T\ o L T 2430,

Phone Number: _( S:Sﬂ) 1 ZQ«g ) SS’ Registered on CAMM NET? E/Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub IE{ DBE []
E-Mail Address: M@w«.ﬁ/b. L oy

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: Schmidt Design Group

Attendee: Reyna Adams

Address: 1310 Rosecrans Street, Suite G

City, State Zip: San Diego, CA 92106

Phone Number: ( 619 ) 236-1462 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes ] No

Prime [x] Sub DBE []

E-Mail Address: marketing@schmidtdesign.com

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

Attendee: David Sloan

Address: 701 N Parkcenter Drive

City, State Zip: Santa Ana, CA, 92705

Phone Number: _( 714 )560-8643 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [] No

Prime [X] Sub [X] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

2, Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA pPRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: f!’f 15'a Z L
Attendee: Eille Forouze s 2
Address: |FR37S  Von /\/ qrraan Aue
City, State Zip: Trvrmme (A
Phone Number: (94 1) A3 44 02 Registered on CAMM NET? E]/Yes [ No
Prime 4 Sub ] DBE[_V_]/ ot Ture i sub er Pline
E-Mail Address: ellie O artined . <orm

CHARICTECY EVGIIEERS | CoSSoeiaTTs

2. Company Name:

Attendee: LA STANI 201

Address: 587) Honwiiesy B
City, State Zip: __ G2t £20 GV cn 92590
Phone Number: ( (/) ) ¢72 2%¥2/ Registered on CAMM NET? [K] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [4 DBE [/

E-Mail Address: L/ V7AW i2owSr<y © CrOY LS B2y ~ €& C2 4~

3. Company Name: 7.7'1:: i AVO T A
Attendee: / \/fr"i‘\ nTIA/ @ )\zjfd R&O
Address: /1] /\J ; (7 JeEXIN ]?L\/ﬁ .
City, State Zip: ___[OM/3 '7—5.\?@(34}/ > Qﬁ 9/ /1RO
Phone Number: ( 949 ) 410~ 927]7] Registered on CAMM NET? g Yes [ No
prime [ sub [X DBE] |
E-Mail Address: mcamar 3,0 @7[@”"(7( /Qar ﬁldo» CO )

Revised 06/11/2018



REP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA ppRE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: ()kt(l V\%ﬁ(x
Attendee: Q)r'\-%/\ e Yol |
Address: __ % *f [ ANAT] ¥, O,
City, State Zip: __\ ¢ y\nd CA ar%iw
Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes [] No

Prime [E/éub [J] DBE []
E-Mail Address: \()r (-\/y“(), .\Q&L\ @ g\of\kg,v L NN

Attendee: S‘%@Um Kocin

Address: 1/(0(0/0 /':} STC)A 5T- I(Qdil\[g ?2/ Oé’

iy, sutezip _—LRUING CA 72600

Phone Number: (94/9 )3%%’77’ OXZU-ﬁ;;isteredon CAMMNET? [FYes [J No

Prime [] Sub ‘g’ DBE []
E-Mail Address: S A/O Cl\ @ USA - /}U(/A . Com

3. Company Name: /L/’/ 4 e Z&‘(,{;ﬁé.f’
L )

Attendee: @//L/ / AT

2 /o o S e :
Address: O3 /47mﬂf JV 7 ac

2 =3

City, State Zip: I//f(///b’._,ﬁ; é’?é 240
Phone Number: _( g"/[)l ) 769} F—p)J(YL/)w Registered on CAMM NET? @Yes [J No
Primeﬁﬁub ] DbBE [ K NS5

E-Mail Address: ALPCANK_(P fr2/r T —2gre ey . €9 #

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 4-2610
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA ppE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 4-2610 Date: January 21, 2025

Title: On-call Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Support Services for
Transit Facility Projects

1. Company Name: 'l::‘\ S g COriﬂéi”ci"lL (rf"- n
Attendee: O [\p\ “ / A3 /0'”" L mes—
Address: 5 L Fo oth)i Alvd . Z”‘J /77
City, State Zip: Clane "iﬂc.\4'/ CA, 1 7/

. §/{}7 4 9 ’2, d‘}j’ 4 B /
Phone Number: (562 ) C3% 4547 Registered on CAMM NET? F] Yes ] No

Prime [] Sub 1 DBE 1~

E-Mail Address: C- IﬂbiL me 4 (9 Seror 1’) Cam

2. Company Name: 10(1%( Con=0 Ny
Attendee: Kﬂ&hﬂk Eenzed S o
Address: U200 Exchange Ste. . 265
City, State Zip: _I V1AL ta G260
Phone Number: _( 144 )7%2»—2(021 Registered on CAMM NET?  [SiYes [0 No

Prime [x] Sub & DBE []

E-Mail Address: \c’»,, enTelec @ g beconcu 'l‘Hnéi L8

3. Company Name: /VL/YO
Attendee: /V\ L&} \‘u o C"v" (‘ LA

Address: \DD ]g; h m\%\t}\/[ D’W Jo

City, State Zip: _|~ine., (A %2618
Phone Number: (949 ) d(5~ 90t 9 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

Prime [] Sub [$ DBE []
E-Mail Address: \/\‘E \ ‘\Q‘fo’xﬁfiupc“'/@ /\/k)f) (&N

Revised 06/11/2018
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